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Askin, Tim

From: Gail Rae Klein <grklein@uwm.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, May 5, 2020 7:10 PM
To: Sam Stair; Askin, Tim
Subject: Fw: 2804 W. Kilbourn Ave. Tax Credit Status

See below for Jen's confirmation that the application has been forwarded to NPS. 
 
Gail Klein, M.S.  
Architectural Historian 
 
Cultural Resource Management 
University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee 
Sabin Hall 290 
PO Box 413 
Milwaukee, WI 53201 
414.229.3078 

From: JENNIFER N DAVEL <jennifer.davel@wisconsinhistory.org> 
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 10:19 AM 
To: Gail Rae Klein <grklein@uwm.edu> 
Subject: Re: 2804 W. Kilbourn Ave. Tax Credit Status  
  
Hi Gail, 
 
Yes, I forwarded these to NPS on April 13th. 
 
Best, 
 
Jen Davel 
Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer 
 
Wisconsin Historical Society 
816 State St 
Madison WI 53706 
608-264-6464(o) 
 
Email: jen.davel@wisconsinhistory.org 
 
Collecting, Preserving, and Sharing Stories Since 1846 
              

From: Gail Rae Klein <grklein@uwm.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 4:18 PM 
To: JENNIFER N DAVEL <jennifer.davel@wisconsinhistory.org> 
Subject: 2804 W. Kilbourn Ave. Tax Credit Status  
  
Hi Jen, 
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If you get a chance, could let me know whether the Parts 1 and 2 for 2804 W. Kilbourn in Milwaukee have been 
reviewed yet?  I know that everything is topsy-turvy now, but I just wanted to check in and be sure you didn't need 
anything else from me at this point. 
 
Thanks! 
 
Gail Klein, M.S.  
Architectural Historian 
 
Cultural Resource Management 
University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee 
Sabin Hall 290 
PO Box 413 
Milwaukee, WI 53201 
414.229.3078 


